Keelyn Hughes

1804 Juniper Dr Alamogordo, New Mexico 88310 (219) 488-4701

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Patient-focused Registered Nurse equipped with a Bachelor of Science in Nursing and New Mexico license. Dedicated to providing the highest level of care to all patients and aiming to leverage my experience and knowledge to effectively fill the nursing position at your facility.

LICENSES

CNA-(Indiana) CNA1600549- Expired RN- 54684 -December 3, 2018; expires September 30, 2022

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

American Senior Communities, Zionsville Meadows (CNA)

Jan. 2015-Oct. 2018

Good Samaritan. Alamogordo, New Mexico (RN)

Jan. 2019 – July 2019

Neuropsychiatric Hospital. Indianapolis, Indiana (RN)

July 2020 - December 2020

Neurodiagnostic Hospital (RN)

May 2021-May 2020

EDUCATION

Western Governors University, Salt Lake City, Utah

Bachelor of Science, Nursing, Jun. 2020

Fortis College, Indianapolis, Indiana

Associate of Science, Nursing, Oct. 2018

SKILLS

- CPR certified
- Medication administration
- Peripheral IV Insertion
- Drawing blood
- CPI training
- G-tube/J-tube care
- Ostomy care
- Wound treatment
- Trach care
- Foley/suprapubic cath insertion and care
- Intramuscular/subcutaneous injections
- Hanging IVs/IVPBs